FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: CHARLES N. {NORM) MILLER

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2767

APPLICATION STATUS: {202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410

HOME PAGE: www.foe.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: charles. miller@fcc.gov
November 3, 2006

Peter Gutmann, Esq.

Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice

1401 I Street NW, Seventh Floor

Washington, DC 20005 _(

Re: WWPR(AM), Bradenton, Florida

Facility Identification Number: 60587
Greenrose Broadcasting Services, Inc.
Special Temporary Authorization

Dear Counsel:

This is in reference to the request filed September 16, 2005', on behalf of Greenrose Broadcasting
Services, Inc. ("GBS"), requesting extension of the special temporary authority ("STA") granted on
March 16, 2005, to operate Station WWPR with the facilities authorized by Construction Permit BP-
20040107AAY. In support of the request, GBS states that, following a delay in obtraining necessary
field strength measurements, it has filed an application for modification of its permit.

Our review indicates that Construction Permit BMP-20050916ACRB was granted on December 19, 2005;
however, an application for license to cover the permit has not yet been filed. Thus, a brief extension
STA will be granted to allow time for preparation and filing of an application for license.

Accordingly, the request for extension of STA IS HEREBY GRANTED. Station WWPR may continue
to operate with the facilities authorized by Construction Permit BMP-20050916ACB; operating power
may be reduced but shall not exceed 0.8 kilowatts. It will be necessary to further reduce power or cease
operation if complaints of interference are received. GBS must use whatever means are necessary to

protect workers and the public from exposure to radio frequency radiation in excess of the Commission's
exposure guidelines. See 47 CFR § 1.1310.

This authority expires on February 3, 2007,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Greenrose Broadcasting Services, Inc.

! Processing of the request was delayed by an OMD "red light" oa the applicant's FRN,



